# **Municipal Filming Fees List**

An Industry Information Resource Brought to You by FilmLA

The fees listed in this document are some of the most commonly incurred charges associated with filming in the listed jurisdictions. This is not a full, comprehensive rundown of all possible fees that could potentially apply to filming. Only jurisdictions that have contractual relationships with FilmLA are included in this list.

Please note that FilmLA does not set these municipal fees and has no authority to change them.

As part of our contractual obligations, FilmLA is required to collect certain fees on behalf of the local governments we serve. Centralized fee collection is just one of several FilmLA services aimed at streamlining the filmmaking experience for our film industry customers.

For assistance understanding which of these fees could apply to your upcoming film project, we invite you to contact our solution services team for a free production planning consultation. We look forward to helping you at 213.977.8600 or at <a href="mailto:info@FilmLA.com">info@FilmLA.com</a>.

Date of Last Update: 7.3.25

1

# **Table of Contents**

City of Industry Filming Fees	3
Culver City Filming Fees	4
Diamond Bar Filming Fees	6
Fullerton Filming Fees	7
Gardena Filming Fees	8
Glendale Filming Fees	10
Lancaster Filming Fees	11
Los Angeles City Filming Fees	12
Los Angeles County Filming Fees	14
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Filming Fees	17
Monterey Park Filming Fees	18
Newport Beach Filming Fees	19
Palmdale Filming Fees	20
San Fernando Filming Fees	21
Santa Monica Filming Fees	22
South Gate Filming Fees	25
Van Nuys Airport Filming Fees	26
Vernon Filming Fees	27

### **City of Industry Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA County Fire Review Fee: \$343.30 (Per Permit)

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

City of Industry Application Fee: \$150.00 (Per Permit)

City of Industry Still Photography Application Fee: \$60.00 (Per Permit)

City of Industry Location Fee: \$50.00 (Per Location)

LA County Sheriff Officer Fee: \$95.11 Plus Mileage \$1.22 Per Mile (Per Hour, 6-Hour Min,

Flat Rate-No Overtime) \* Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Fire Safety Advisor: \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours,

Double Time After 12 Hours) \* Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Fire Safety Officer: \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime)

\* Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

### **Culver City Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

Culver City Film/Still Photo Application Fee: \$600.00 (Per Permit)

**Culver City Filming Daily Use Fee:** \$350.00 (Per Film Date)

**Culver City Still Photography Daily Use Fee:** \$75.00 (Per Film Date)

**Culver City Change Fee: \$105.00** 

**Culver City Cancellation Fee:** \$1,459.23

Culver City Fire Department Spot Check Fee: \$353.46 (Per Location If Required)

Culver City Police Officer Daily Fee: \$2,569.95 (Weekdays Per Day)

Culver City Police Officer Daily Fee: \$2,918.47 (Weekend & Holidays, Per Shift)

Culver City Fire Officer Fee: \$201.97 (Weekdays, Per Hour, Per Shift, 8 Hour Min)

Culver City Fire Officer Fee: \$235.10 (Weekend & Holidays, Per Hour, Per Shift)

**Culver City Posting Metered Spaces:** \$20.62 (Per Day, Per Space)

Culver City Posting Non-Metered Spaces: \$10.31 (Per 20', Per Day)

Culver City Posting Downtown Metered Spaces: \$30.93 (Per Day, Per Space)

Culver City Posting Downtown Non-Metered Spaces: \$15.46 (Per Day, Per Space)

Culver City Town Plaza: \$500.00 (Per Day)

Culver City Main St (3800 Block): \$400.00 Per Day

[This Space Intentionally Left Blank]

### **Diamond Bar Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA County Fire Review Fee: \$343.30 (Per Permit)

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

LA County Fire Safety Advisor: \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours,

Double Time After 12 Hours) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**LA County Fire Safety Officer:** \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime)

\*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Sheriff Officer Fee: \$95.11 Plus Mileage \$1.22 Per Mile (Per Hour, 6-Hour Min,

Flat Rate-No Overtime) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

Diamond Bar Film/Still Photo Application Fee: \$582.78 (Per Permit)

**Diamond Bar Motion Use Fee:** \$400.00 (Per Day)

**Diamond Bar Student Application Fee:** \$ 133.96 (Per Permit)

Diamond Bar Right of Way Use Fee: \$669.86 (Per Day, For Use of City Streets/Sidewalks

### **Fullerton Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

Fullerton Street Occupancy Fee: \$122.00 (Per Location)

Fullerton Street Closure Basic: \$225.00 (Per Location)

Fullerton Street Closure Complex: \$386.00 (Per Location)

Fullerton Fire Officer During Business Hours Fee: \$ 106.00 (Per Hour, 2-Hour Min)

Fullerton Fire Officer Outside of Business Hours Fee: \$211.00 (Per Hour, 2- Hour Min)

Fullerton Police Officer Fee: \$100.00 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min)

**Fullerton Park Use Fee – Film:** \$450.00 - \$600.00 (Per Day)

Fullerton Park Use Fee - Film (Prep/Strike): \$150.00 - \$200.00 (Per Day)

Fullerton Park Use Fee - Still: \$150.00 - \$200.00 (Per Day)

Fullerton Park Use Fee - Still (Prep/Strike): \$38.00 - \$100.00 (Per Day)

Fullerton Park Monitor: \$32.00 (Per Hour)

### **Gardena Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA County Fire Review Fee: \$343.30 (Per Permit)

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

LA County Fire Safety Advisor: \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours,

Double Time After 12 Hours) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**LA County Fire Safety Officer**: \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime)

\*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

Gardena Film/Still Application Fee: \$330.00 (Per Permit)

**Gardena 1 Day of Filming Fee:** \$200.00

**Gardena Additional Filming Day Fee:** \$100.00

**Gardena Street Closure Fee:** \$466.00 (Per Location)

Gardena Park Filming Fee: \$400.00 (Per Day)

Gardena Park Filming Prep/Strike Fee (Up To 3 Days): \$100.00 (Per Day)

Gardena Park Filming Prep/Strike Fee (After 3 Days): \$400.00 (Per Day)

**Gardena Park Monitor:** \$30.00 (Per Hour, 3 Hour Min)

**Gardena City Property Use Fee:** \$750.00 (Per Day)

**Gardena City Property Personnel:** \$45.00 (Per Hour)

Gardena Police Personnel Fee: \$115.00 (Per Hour, 4 Hour Min)

[This Space Intentionally Left Blank]

### **Glendale Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

Glendale Application Police Review Fee: \$316.00 (Per Permit)

Glendale Police Personnel Fee: \$289.00 (Per Hour, 4 Hour Min)

Glendale Application Fire Review Fee: \$335.00 (Per Permit)

**Glendale Fire Inspection Fee:** \$203.00 (Per Hour)

Glendale Fire Safety Officer: \$173.00 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min)

Glendale Valet/Reserved Parking Application Processing Fee: \$121.00 (Per Permit)

Glendale Use of City Property: \$526.00 (Including Sidewalks/Streets, Per Day)

### **Lancaster Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA County Fire Review Fee: \$343.30 (Per Permit)

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

**LA County Fire Safety Advisor:** \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours,

Double Time After 12 Hours) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Fire Safety Officer: \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime)

\*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

Lancaster Application Fee: \$150.00 (Per Permit)

Lancaster Per Location Fee: \$50.00 (Per Location)

Lancaster Encroachment Permit Application Fee: \$325.00 (Per Location)

Lancaster Traffic Plan Check Fee: \$566.00 (Per Day)

Lancaster Inspector Fee: \$121.00 (Per Day)

LA County Sheriff Officer Fee: \$95.11 Plus Mileage \$1.22 Per Mile (Per Hour, 6-Hour Min,

Flat Rate-No Overtime) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

### **Los Angeles City Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA City Fire Department Spot Check Surcharge: \$ 287.00 (Per Permit)

LA City Fire Safety Officer: \$127.00 (Per Hour, 4 Hour Min, 1 Hour Travel Time)

LA City Lane and Street Closure Fee: \$312.00 (Per Location)

**LA City Posting Fee:** \$69.00 (Per 300'):

**LAPD Officer - Retired/Off Duty:** \$67.19-\$77.90 (Per Hour, 8-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours, Double Time After 12 Hours. \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**LAPD Officer -Retired/Off Duty Motorcycle Fee:** \$75.00 (Per Day) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**LAPD Officer - Active Duty:** \$74.00 (Per Hour, 2–4-Hour Min, No Overtime Rates, No Motorcycle Fee) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

#### **LA City Parks**

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Film Use Fee: \$450.00 (Per Day)

**LA City Department of Rec and Parks Still Photo Use Fee 1-14 Persons:** \$75.00 (Per Day) **LA City Department of Rec and Parks Still Photo Use Fee 15 Plus Persons:** \$150.00 (Per Day)

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Prep/Strike Fee: \$150.00 (Per Day)

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Basecamp Only: \$450.00 (Per Day)

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Crew Parking Only (1-15 Cars): \$100.00 (Per Day)

LA City Department of Rec and Parks (16 Or More Cars): \$300.00 (Per Day)

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Catering Only (1-74 People): \$225.00 (Per Day)

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Catering Only (75 Or More People): \$450.00 (Per

Day)

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Special Facility Service Fee: \$150.00 \* The

Standard \$450/Day Use Fee is not collected if a Special Facility Fee is collected.

LA City Department of Rec and Parks Monitor Fee: \$38.00 (Per Hour)

**LA City Department of Rec and Parks Monitor Reporting Fee:** \$76.00 (Per Monitor Shift)

#### **LA City Department of Water & Power (DWP)**

**DWP Facility Film Use Fee:** \$800.00 - \$2,000.00 (Per Day)

**DWP Facility Still Use Fee:** \$500.00 (Per Day)

**DWP Facility Monitor Fee:** \$50.00 - \$70.00 (Per Hour)

#### Port of Los Angeles

Port of Los Angeles Use Fee: \$300.00 (Per Day)

Port of Los Angeles Prep/Strike Fee: \$100.00 (Per Day)

Port of Los Angeles Base Camp Only: \$300.00 (Per Day)

Port of Los Angeles Crew Parking Only: \$150.00 (Per Day)

Port of Los Angeles Police Officer: \$112.00 (Per Hour)

**Los Angeles County Filming Fees** 

Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at

**LA County Fire Review Fee:** \$343.30 (Per Permit)

their discretion.

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

LA County Fire Safety Advisor: \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours,

Double Time After 12 Hours) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Fire Safety Officer: \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime)

\*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**LA County Roads** 

**LA County Road Inspection Fee:** \$468.00 (Per Day)

LA County Road Encroachment Permit Processing Fee: \$387.00 (Per Area)

LA County Road Application Fee: \$214.00 (Per Location)

**LA County Beaches** 

14

**LA County Beach Use Fee:** \$400.00 (Per Day)

LA County Still Photo Use Fee: \$100.00 (1-15 Ppl) – Beaches (Per Day)

LA County Beach Prep/Strike Fee: \$100.00 (Per Day, Applies To 1st 3 Days Of Prep/Strike)

**LA County Beach Prep/Strike Fee Extended:** \$400.00 (Per Day, Per Prep/Strike Day After 1st 3 Days)

**LA County Lifeguards:** \$230.00 Per Hour (4 Min During Beach Operating Hours, 8 Hour Min After Hours) \*Fees paid directly to Provider and not collected by FilmLA. Fee is an estimate at higher end. Rates may be lower upon final billing.

#### **LA County Parks**

**LA County Motion Fee – Parks:** \$400.00 (Per Day)

LA County Still Use Fee – Parks: \$100.00 (Per Day)

LA County Parks Prep/Strike Fee: \$100.00 (Per Day, Applies To 1st 3 Days of Prep/Strike)

LA County Parks Prep/Strike Fee: \$400.00 (Per Day, Per Prep/Strike Day After 1st 3 Days)

### **LA County Buildings/Facilities**

LA County Buildings/Facilities Use Fee: \$400.00 (Per Day)

**LA County Buildings/Facilities Still Photo Use Fee:** \$100.00 (1-15 Ppl) – Beaches (Per Day)

**LA County Buildings/Facilities Prep/Strike Fee:** \$100.00 (Per Day, Applies To 1<sup>st</sup> 3 Days Of Prep/Strike)

**LA County Buildings/Facilities Prep/Strike Fee Extended:** \$400.00 (Per Day, Per Prep/Strike Day After 1<sup>st</sup> 3 Days)

### **LA County Flood Control**

LA County Flood Control Permit Issuance Fee: \$174.00 (Per Permit)

**LA County Flood Control Use Fee:** \$1,181.00 (Per Day, Applies to All Prep/Strike/Still/Film Days)

**LA County Sheriff Officer Fee**: \$95.11 Plus Mileage \$1.22 Per Mile (Per Hour, 6-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**CHP Officers:** \$105.91 (Per Hour, Mileage \$1.45/Mile, 4 Hour Min, No Overtime) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

## Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) Filming Fees



Los Angeles world airport owned locations (LAWA) including LAX and Van Nuys airport: application, personnel, and use fees vary based on location, scope of activity and areas of use. Reservation with LAWA is required. Initial fees must be discussed with a LAWA representative during the reservation process.

[This Space Intentionally Left Blank]

**Monterey Park Filming Fees** 

OT MONTEREY PARA

Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

Monterey Park Licensing Fee: \$298.70 (Per Permit, Per Film Date)

Monterey Park Application Fee: \$74.65 (Per Permit)

Monterey Park Police Officer Fee: \$118.67 (Per Hour, 3 Hour Min)

Monterey Park Fire Safety Officer Fee: \$118.67 (Per Hour, 3 Hour Min)

**Newport Beach Filming Fees** 

CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA

Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

Newport Beach Film Permit Review Fee: \$57.00 (6 Or More Cast/Crew, Per Location)

Newport Beach Film Permit Review Fee: \$13.00 (5 Or Fewer Cast/Crew, Per Location)

Newport Beach Police Officer: \$285.09 (Per Hour)

Newport Beach Lifeguards: \$73.83 (Per Hour)

**Palmdale Filming Fees** 

Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA County Fire Review Fee: \$343.30 (Per Permit)

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

LA County Fire Safety Advisor: \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours,

Double Time After 12 Hours) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Fire Safety Officer: \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime)

\*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

Palmdale Application Fee: \$172.50 (Per Permit)

Palmdale Per Location Fee: \$50.00 (Per Location)

Palmdale Encroachment Fee: \$235.00 (Per Day)

Palmdale Traffic Plan Check Fee: \$1,320.00.00 (Per Permit)

LA County Sheriff Officer Fee: \$95.11 Plus Mileage \$1.22 Per Mile (Per Hour, 6-Hour Min,

Flat Rate-No Overtime) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

### San Fernando Filming Fees



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA City Fire Department Spot Check Surcharge: \$ 287.00 (Per Permit)

**LA City Fire Safety Officer**: \$127.00 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, 1 Hour Travel Time)

**San Fernando Film Application Fee – Day 1:** \$ 450.00 (Per Permit, Applies to First Day of Filming, Does Not Apply to Still Photos)

**San Fernando Film Application Fee – Additional Day:** \$150.00 (Per Day Each Additional Film Date)

San Fernando Still Photo Application Fee: \$235.00 (Per Permit)

San Fernando Cancellation Fee Less Than 24 Hours' Notice (1 Day of Filming): \$225.00

San Fernando Cancellation Fee Less Than 24 Hours' Notice (Additional Days of Filming): \$75.00

San Fernado Public Works Department - Sidewalk Encroachment: \$198.00 (Per Side, Per Block)

**San Fernando Police Officer:** \$180.38 - \$327.34 (Per Hour, 3-Hour Min) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**Santa Monica Filming Fees** 

Santa Monica

Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

#### **Santa Monica Pier**

Santa Monica Pier/Carousel (Film) Application Fee Full Day: \$342.13 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Pier/Carousel (Film) Application Fee Half Day (6 Hours): \$313.73 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Pier/Carousel (Film) Application Fee (Man on the Street): \$285.31 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Pier/Carousel (Still) Application Fee: \$226.19 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Pier Film (1-6 Hours) Location Fee: \$1,492.47 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Pier Film (6+ Hours) Location Fee: \$3,731.16 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Pier Still (Interior Areas/Low Impact): \$746.22 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Pier Still (Exterior Areas): \$2,238.69 (Per Day)

Santa Monica (Downtown)

Downtown Santa Monica Film Application Fee Half Day (6 Hours of Filming) Including

Interiors/Exteriors Or All-Day Low Impact (Man on Street, Walk & Talks,

Interior/Exterior Activity): \$516.89 (Per Permit)

Downtown Santa Monica Film Application Fee Full Day (Multiple Locations Including

**Interiors and Exteriors):** \$545.29 (Per Permit)

**Downtown Santa Monica Still Application Fee:** \$362.09 (Per Permit)

Downtown Santa Monica Film Fee Half Day (6 Hours of Filming) Including

Interiors/Exteriors or All-Day Low Impact (Man on Street, Walk & Talks,

Interior/Exterior Activity): \$1,492.47 (Per Day)

Downtown Santa Monica Film Fee Full Day (Multiple Locations Including Interiors and

**Exteriors):** \$3,731.16 (Per Day)

**Downtown Santa Monica Still Fee:** \$373.11 (Per Day)

**Santa Monica Other Locations** 

Santa Monica Film Other Locations Film Application Fee: \$379.05 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Film Other Locations Still Application Fee: \$207.29 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Film/Video Other Location Fee: \$765.62 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Still Photo Other Locations Fee: \$306.24 (Per Day)

**Santa Monica Beaches** 

Santa Monica Beaches Film/Video Application Fee: \$594.77 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Beaches Still Photo Application Fee: \$457.17 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Beaches Film/Video Location Fee: \$1,531.27 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Beaches Still Photo Location Fee: \$153.12 (Per Day)

**Santa Monica Parks** 

Santa Monica Parks Film Application Fee: \$564.65 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Parks Still Photo Application Fee: \$456.81 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Parks Film Location Fee: \$1,492.47 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Parks Still Photo Location Fee: \$153.12 (Per Day)

**Santa Monica City Hall** 

Santa Monica City Hall Film Application Fee: \$454.60 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica City Hall Still Application Fee: \$347.68 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica City Hall Film Fee: \$2,238.69 (Per Day)

Santa Monica City Hall Still Fee: \$1,433.69 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Airport

Santa Monica Airport Film/Still (Leasehold 1-20 Cast/Crew): \$828.30 (Per Permit)

Santa Monica Airport Film/Still (Complex Productions 21+ Cast/Crew): \$856.71 (Per

Permit)

Santa Monica Airport Film/Still (1-20 Cast/Crew): \$140.00 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Airport Film/Still (21+ Cast/Crew): \$2,238.69 (Per Day)

Santa Monica Police Officer: \$241.57 (Per Hour, 8-Hour Min)

Santa Monica Police Vehicle: \$104.99 (Per Day, Per Officer)

Santa Monica Fire Safety Officer: \$256.64 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min)

Santa Monica Fire Vehicle: \$71.20 (Per Day, Per Officer)

Santa Monica Traffic Services Officer: \$111.80 (Per Hour

**South Gate Filming Fees** 

A metal for

Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA County Fire Review Fee: \$343.30 (Per Permit)

**LA County Fire Safety Advisor:** \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours, Double Time After 12 Hours) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

**LA County Fire Safety Officer**: \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

South Gate Application Fee: \$134.00 (Per Permit)

South Gate City Property or Right of Way Fee: \$536.00 (Per Day)

South Gate Police Officer: \$82.50-97.50 (Per Hour, 3-Hour Min)

## **Van Nuys Airport Filming Fees**



Los Angeles world airport owned locations (LAWA) including LAX and Van Nuys airport: application, personnel, and use fees vary based on location, scope of activity and areas of use. Reservation with LAWA is required. Initial fees must be discussed with a LAWA representative during the reservation process.

[This Space Intentionally Left Blank]

### **Vernon Filming Fees**



Below are the most common fees assessed by this jurisdiction. Additional application, use, or personnel fees may apply based on location or scope of activity for this jurisdiction. Any fees not directly collected by FilmLA on behalf of the municipality through the film permit must be paid directly to the service provider. FilmLA makes every effort to publish the most up to date fees for these municipal service providers, however fees are subject to change at their discretion.

LA County Fire Review Fee: \$343.30 (Per Permit)

LA County Still Photography Fire Review Fee: \$277.00 (16+Ppl, Per Permit)

LA County Special Effects Permit Fee: \$350.00 (Per Location)

LA County Fire Safety Advisor: \$63.51 (Per Hour, 4-Hour Min, Overtime After 8 Hours,

Double Time After 12 Hours) \*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

LA County Fire Safety Officer: \$201.82 (Per Hour 4-Hour Min, Flat Rate-No Overtime)

\*Fees paid directly to provider and not collected by FilmLA.

City Of Vernon Application Fee: \$268.00 (Per Permit)

City Of Vernon Street Use Fee: \$650.00 (Per Day)

City Of Vernon Private Property Use Fee: \$150.00 (Per Permit)

City Of Vernon Health Inspection Service Fee: \$500.00

City Of Vernon Posting and Removal Service Fee: \$110.00 (Per Location)

City Of Vernon Police Officer: \$75.00 (Per Hour, Per Officer-Minimum of Two Officers

Required Per Permit)